CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS

Minnesota Department of Human Services, Central Minnesota Local Association of Middle Management Association

Article I Minnesota DHS Community Based Services

This Local Association shall be known as the Minnesota Department of Human Services Community Based Services Local Association of Middle Management Association (MMA).

Article II Purpose

Section 1: The purpose of this Local Association shall be to carry out all policies and objectives of MMA and its Board of Directors.

Article III Membership

<u>Section 1</u>: Any person who is a full dues paying member in good standing of MMA and who is employed by the Minnesota Department of Human Services, CBS, shall be eligible for membership in this Local Association and shall remain eligible for continued membership if he/she maintains their full dues paying membership in good standing in MMA.

Article IV Meetings

<u>Section 1</u>: Regular meetings of this Local Association will be held at least two times in each calendar year, at a time and place fixed by the membership or the Officers.

Section 2: Special meetings may be called by the Local Association President or by petition filed with a Local Association Officer and signed by 10% of the Local Association members.

Section 3: A quorum at any meeting shall consist of two (2) Officers and three (3) members.

Section 4:

Order of business:

Call to order

Minutes of previous meeting

Officers' reports

Unfinished business

New business

Adjournment

<u>Section 5</u>: To the extent not inconsistent with other provisions of this Constitution and Bylaws, the latest adopted modified Robert's Rules of Order shall govern.

anga mga matafili da katan

nacember of the American State of the Company of th

relatives in the region of a local

17-32010

Accepted the strength of the control of the strength of the st

September 1995 de la completa de la Selo de Completa de la completa de

CARGOTTONIAN TO SANTOTONIAN ASSESSION OF A TOTAL CONTROL OF THE STREET OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE SECOND OF THE

us Etrasu eleperded ()

Total Wildowski VIII - 1

Discontinue

Article V Officers

<u>Section 1</u>: The Officers of the Local Association shall be: President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be combined by vote of the members at a regularly scheduled meeting provided written notice has been given to the members.

Officers shall serve a two (2) year term.

Section 2: Vacancies in an office shall be filled for the remainder of the unexpired term by a vote of the membership at a regularly scheduled meeting.

Section 3: A vacancy in the office of President shall be filled by the Vice- President.

Section 4: Officers shall assume duties as defined by these Bylaws or by the MMA Board and shall conduct and manage the affairs of this Local Association.

Article VI Duties of Officers

Section 1: The Local Association President will preside over all Local Association meetings. He/She shall be a member of all committees except the nominating committee. He/She may appoint standing and special committees. He/She shall make regular periodical reports to the membership. He/She will attend local meet and confer meetings and shall report to the membership the results of the meetings. He/She will promote the policies of MMA and carry out the directives of the MMA Board of Directors. He/She will submit the concerns and directives of the Local Association membership to the MMA Board of Directors and its Officers. This in no way diminishes the ability of any member to take issues directly to the MMA Board or its staff.

<u>Section 2</u>: The Local Association Vice-President shall assist the Local President in the work of that office. In the absence of the President, or the President's inability to serve, or in the event of a vacancy, the Vice-President shall preside at all meetings, and perform all duties otherwise performed by the President.

Section 3: The Local Association Secretary shall keep minutes of all Local Association meetings. He/She shall keep a record of all proceedings and pertinent information of the Local Association. He/She shall carry on the official correspondence of the Local Association and may be requested to perform such other duties as directed or required by the President.

Section 4:

The Local Association Treasurer shall receive and receipt all monies of the Local Association. He/She shall deposit all monies received in the name of the Local Association into a bank selected by the Local Association Officers. Money deposited shall only be withdrawn by check signed by the President and by the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall prepare all checks, keep an accurate record of all transactions and report to the membership and Officers the financial condition of the Local Association. He/She shall also prepare and submit an annual financial report to Middle

Management Association. He/She will have the books of the Local Association audited on a biannual basis with the cost paid by the Local Association.

Article VII Elections

Section 1: Nominations of Local Association Officers shall be made by a voting member at a regularly scheduled meeting.

Section 2: Elections will be by majority vote.

Section 3: Elections will be by secret ballot when there is more than one candidate for a position. When only one candidate is nominated for a position and agrees to serve, that candidate must be declared elected to that office.

<u>Section 4</u>: Reasonable mailed/emailed notice of nominations and elections will be given to all members in good standing. Notice of election must be mailed/emailed to each member of the Local Association not less than 21 days prior to the elections.

Article VIII Financial

Section 1: Mileage and meal reimbursements for members who use a personal vehicle and/or who incur a meal expense, to attend a Local Association meeting, shall be paid at the rates established in the contract with the State of Minnesota.

 $\underline{\text{Section 2}}\textsc{:}$ Special expenses may be authorized by the Local Association following MMA guidelines.

Article VIII Amendments

<u>Section 1</u>: This Constitution and Bylaws shall become effective and remain so when it is approved by a majority of the members of the Local Association who are present and voting, and approved by the MMA Board of Directors.

Section 2: Subsequent amendments to this Constitution and Bylaws shall be subject to the same majority voting rules as apply to other Local Association actions. All members shall be notified of proposed amendments to the Constitution and Bylaws at least 15 days prior to an already scheduled meeting and at least 30 days prior to a special meeting not previously noticed.

This Constitution and Bylaws were adopted _	October 8	, 20 19	2
---	-----------	---------	---

Pådelugiliged i springlese. Harling har ment ment musses av sitte i destitute sprill i ogrifici. De a type spri De det exers held the retain only by the curse Ang clathy.

TO ALLEY A

is the reducers or program to the contract Association (Site of Site o

sheet with land you and how appeared. It implants

Section 2: Example will be by broth builds when the more lead one smaller and lead for a puerson vision only on residence is new instant for a position only on residence is new instant for a position and spreading section in that office.

Section 4. Francheby maled attended paties of appears to appear and respinits will said a given to unmostified it good franches. Audies of elegical tract be tretted an allon to section and the party Local Association not less than 2.1 nove once to an elegical and appears.

Satellan 1. Moseye sud meal reimbursapperro top membars who sure acqueroned vatida and or who source press consider to staind to be a busined and acqueron meeting shall be paid at the cates Assantisting to the cates Assantisting

Special States on the production of the substitution of the second second second second second second places.

Mary and the same of the same

Sendon 1: The Control of the American Species and Lord December and opposite and united the depropries.

We majority of the invertibles to the Lord American with and breaking and uning, and applicated to the MAC State of the Lord American and American

Sender S. Scheppens amendingste to say Sprallinger and Bridger Shall be reposed to the same of the same of the control of the same of the

MARX
President
Chrisi Androst Vice-President
Mulissa Paunderville Secretary
Sheik D. Bloksyl
Treasurer

" 1